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AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF MARK STEELS LIMITED

"Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of MARK STEELS LIMITED (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for
the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as ind AS Financial Statements).

and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information,

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

*The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Ind AS financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position) ), profit or loss (financial performance including
other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding thu assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and cstimaies that
are reasonable and prudent and design, implementation and maintenance of adcquate intcrnal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of thc accounting records,
rclevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
arc required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made therc under.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonablc assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements are
free from material misstatement. '

An audit involves performing proccdures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosurces in the
Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making. those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the fnd AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 10 us, the aforesaid tnd
AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the
state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31st March, 2018, and its profit (financial performance
including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.




§
./

AJAY ML&Co _ 10/1/1Guru Prasad Ghosh Lane,
Chartered Accountants Kolkata - 700013 Ph: 2241913001
e-mail : mlajay@gmail.com

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements : _

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016, (“The Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure-A a statement on the matters
specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. :

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statemunt and Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS finuncial statements comply with the Accounting Standards prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act, as applicable.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2018 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2018 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

B (f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
_the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in the Annexure B.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and-to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS
- financial statements — Refer to Note 33 to the Ind AS financial statements; ’

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
. any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the

Company;

For, Ajay M L & Co
Chartered Accountants

ot

Ajay Agrawal
Proprietor

Memb No. 53384
FRN. 325464E

Kolkata, the 15" May, 2018




/

¥ I

AJAYML & Co 10/1/1Guru Prasad Ghosh Lane,
Chartered Accountants Kolkata - 700013 Ph: 22493001

e -mail : mlajay@gmail.com

Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report
Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report On Other Legal And Regulatory

Requirements” of our report of even date .

i. Inrespect of its fixed assets:

a)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b) As explained to us the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year,
which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us and based on
the examination of the registered sale deed/ transfer deed/ conveyance deed provided to us, we report
that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings are held in the name
of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

ii. As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management at reasonable
intervals. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records were
not material.

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured
or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or. other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of thc Companies Act, 2013;

iv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of
Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and investments made.

v. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from
the public.

vi. We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
prescribed by the Central Government for maintenance of cost records under Section 148 of the Companies
Act,-2013, and are of the opinion that prima-facie the prescribed records have been made and maintained. We
have, however, not made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are
accurate or complete. ’

vii. According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory dues:
a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty,
Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it, with the appropriate authorities
~ during the year.

There are no undisputed statutory dues which were outstanding as at the year ended on 3 1* March, 2018
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty,, Value Added Tax, Cess, which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute other than those disputed as indicated below.

St. Name of the Statute Nature of dues Forum where pending Amount
No (Rs. In Lacs)
1 West Bengal Entry Tax Entry Tax for 2012-2013 In the High Court at Calcutta 66.84
Act
2 | West Bengal Entry Tax | Entry Tax for 2013-2014 | In the High Court at Calcutta 57.76
| Act ‘
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West Bengal Entry Tax
Act :

Entry Tax for 2014-2015

in the High Court at Calcutta

76.52

1 central Excise Act 1944

Reversal of cenvat. For
2003 -04 & 2004-05

In the the High Court at
Calcutta

33.92

Central Excise Act 1944

Reversal of cenvat. For
2009-10

In the Commissioner
Appeals - |l

2.04

Central Excise Act 1944

Reversal of cenvat. For
16.12.04 t0 01.04.06

In the Commissioner
Appeals - 1V

6.62

Income Tax Act,1961

income Tax for FY 11-12

D.C.1.T ,Circle -3(1)

10.61

Income Tax Act, 1961

Income Tax for FY 13-14

ITO - TDS

- 0.42

viii.

Xi.

xii.

N

xili.

Xiv.

According to the information and explanations giv
of loans or borrowings to financial institutions,

debentures.

en to us, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment
banks or Government. There were no borrowings from

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (inciuding debt

instruments) or Term Loans.

According to the information and explanations
Company by its officers or employees has been no

According to the information and explana
remuneration in accordance with the requi

Schedule V to the Act.

The Company is not a Nidhi Compan

applicable.

According to the information an
and 177 of the Act, where applicable, for all
party transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial statement

accounting standards.

According to the information a
allotment or private placement 0
reporting under clause (xiv) of CARO 2

nd explanations given to us,
f shares or fully or partly convertible debe
016 is not applicable to the Company.

given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the
ticed or reported during the course of our Audit.

tions given to us, the Company has paid / provided for managerial
site approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with

y and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the CARO 2016 Order is not

d explanations given to us, the Company is in compliance with Section 188
transactions with the related parties and the dctails of rclated
s as required by the applicable

the Company has not made any preferential
ntures during the year and hence
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H

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him and hence provisions of section
192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For, Ajay ML & Co
Chartered Accountants

\ . J
oM
Ajay Agrawal
Proprietor
Kolkata, the 15™ May, 2018 Memb No. 53384
: FRN. 325464E

K N
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report
. Referred to in Paragraph 1(f) under the heading of “Report On Other Legal And Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date :

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act™)

' We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Mark Steels Limited (‘the Company’)
as of 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal contro!l stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘1CAY"). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. :

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intenal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that 2 material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. ‘The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

 We believe that the audit evidence.we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company; (2) provide rcasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of the Management and
directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the. Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to luture pcriods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
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reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has,
in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, Ajay ML & Co
Chartered Accountants

A»\)”‘_\. V./, \
Ajay Agrawal
Proprietor

Memb No. 53384

Kolkata, the 15" May, 2018
: FRN. 325464E
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MARK STEELS LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018 As at As at As at
March 31,2018 March 31,2017 April 1,2016
Particulars Notes Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.
" ASSETS
1. Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 16,23,26,894 17,20,02,609 18,80,27,671
(c) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 4 1,26,43,754 4,250 4,250
17,49,70,648 17,20,06,859 18,80,31,921
2.  Current assets .
{a) Inventories 5 20,52,96,079 13,88,97,558 18,87,67,945
(b) Financial Assets
{1) Investment 6 1,49,72,147 4,66,31,390 3,15,98,100
(ii) Trade receivables 7 4,69,20,052 3,49,49,169 3,53,73;,403
* (i) Cash and Cash equivalents 8 1.83,30,815 1,42,08,384 2,32,54,181
{iv) Loans S 26,28,43,994 17,34,55,704 14,76,70,862
(c) Current Tax Assets : 10 - - -
(d) Other current assets 11 6,56,72,187 7,32,32,762 8,25,23,144
: 61,40,35,274 48,13,74,967 50,91,87,635
Total Assets . 78,90,05,922 65,33,81,826 69,72,19,556
‘EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
 EQUITY
1. Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 12 4,28,57,140 4,28,57,140 4,28,57,140
(b) Other Equity 13 37,61,64,158 33,55,59,464 31,68,06,176
Total Equity ‘ 41,90,21,298 37,84,16,604 35,96,63,316
LIABILITIES
2.  Non-current Liabilities
(a) Firancial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 14 17,83,000 - -
{a) Provisions 15 50,90,965 41,35,929 33,14,669
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 16 . 2,98,94,724 3,20,37,898 3,41,97,955
3,67,68,689 3,61,73,827 3,75,12,624
3. Current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
{i) Borrowings 17 3,61,98,482 2,48,57,899 7,00,92,740
(ii) Trade Payables 18 21,68,53,909 17,25,78,817 19,37,20,100
(iii) Other financial liabilities 19 3,87.01,097 2,57,00,734 2,24,62,561
(b) Other Current Liabilities 20 1,69,62,447 43,03,942 40,68,215
{c) Provisions 21 2,45,00,000 1,13,50.000 97,00,000
33,32,15,935 23,87,91,392 30,00,43,616
_ Total Liabilities 36,99,84,624 27,49,65,219 33,75,56,240
Total equity and liabilities 78,90,05,922 65,33,81,823 69,72,19,556
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1&2
Notes on Financial Statements 3-42

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our Report attached of even date For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
For Ajay M L & Co. 3 Lo
Chartered Accountants Y e
firm Regn. No. 325464€

A')"m '/l/(

Ajay Agarwal

(Partner)

Membership No. 53384
Kolkata

15th day of May, 2018

\ »
DIN:00448079 g -.\\:yo/w’cﬁllﬂ
T Nr——
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MARK STEELS LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2018

" Particulars Notes

income
Revenue from Operations 22
Other Income 23
Total Revenue

Expenses

Cost of material consumed 24
Changes in inventories of finished goods and Stock- 25
Excise duty )

Employee benefits expense 26
Finance costs 27
Depreciation and amortization expense - 3
Other expenses 28

Total Expenses

. Profit before tax

iV, Taxexpenses
Current tax
Tax adjustment for earlier years
Deferred tax
Total tax expenses

V.  Profit for the year

Vi. Other Comprehensive income
A (i) Items.that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i} Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
{ii} Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified
to profit or loss
Other Comprehensive Income for the year
Vil. Total Comprehensive Income for the year (V+Vi)

Basic and diluted Earnings per equity share of face

VI
value of Rs. 10/- each 32

1&2
3-42

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Notes on Financial Statements

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

For the year ended
March 31,2018
Rs.in Lacs

For the year ended
March 31,2017
Rs.in Lacs

1,37,38,69,335

1,21,00,26,021

2,09,39.066 1,59,58,064
1,39,48,08,301 1,22,59,84,085
1,00,42.62,116 83,35.41.966
2,28,78,851 1,07,57,646
3,96,47,607 12,91,90,678
4.50,35,736 2,43,05,963
28,54,753 34,67,275
1,75,88,865 1,68,38,376
19,90,65,991 17,94,13,051
1,33,13,33,919 1,19,75,14,955
6,34,74,482 2,84,69,130
2,45,00,000 1,13,50,000
2,70,332 4,39,959
(20,68.201) (21,33,502)
2,27,02,131 96,56,457
4,07,72,351 1,88,12,673
{2.42.630) (85.940)
74,973 26,555
(1,67,657) (59,385)
4,06,04,694 1,81,53,288
9.51 a.39

As per our Report attached of even date
For Ajay M L & Co.
Chartered Accountants N

Firm Regn. No. 325464 O
' ./)7 7 ¥
M1 :

DIN:00448079

Ajay Agarwal
(Partner)
Membership No. 53384
Kolkata

15th day of May, 2018

Umesh Kumar !hunjhu‘g\i"ﬁ?'al'a ;

AN

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

\\/,,\C L/k[\ﬂm()‘

A3
Vix:fet Agarwal
DIN:00441223




MARK STEELS LIMITED ) Y

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year en A Marc.. A)ﬂi

(a) Equity Share Capital

Particulars Number of Shares Amount (in Rs.)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each issued, subscribed and fully paid up i

As at 1st April 2016 42,85,714 4,28,57,140
As at 31st March 2017 ) 42,85,714  4,28,57,140

As al 31st March 2018 v . 42,85714  4,2857,140

Note: There is no change in the equity share capital

Amount in Rs.

(a) Other Equity
. Reserves and Surplus . Other
Particufars Capital Capital Redemption Securities . | Amalgamation Investmet\tl General l . Retained Comprehensive
Reserve Reserve Premium Reserve Reserve Reserve | Reserve Eamings income Total

Balance at 1st April 2016 2,50,00,000 - 122142830 - - - 16,96,03,229 60,117 31,68,06,176
Transfer/Adjusiment during the year - - - - - - ' - - -
Profit / (Loss) for the year - - - - - - 1.88,12673 - 1,88,12,673
Other Comprehensive Income for the ye - - . - - - - - (59,385) (59,385)
Total Comprehensive income for the ye. - . - - - - 1,88,12,673 (59,385) 1,87.53,288
Balance at 31st March 2017 2,50,00,000 - 12,21,42,830 - - - 18,84,15,802 732 33,55,59,464
Transfer/Adjustment during the year
Profit/ (Loss) for the year 4,07,72,351 4,07.72,351
Other Comprehensive income for the year N . P . . . o {1.67.657) (1.67,657)
Total Comprehensive Income for the ye - - - - - - 4.07,72,351 (1.67.657) 4,06.04,694
Balance at 31st March 2018 2,50,00,000 - 12,21,42,830 - - - 22,91,88,253 (1,66,925) 37,61,64,158

Refer Note 13 for nature and purpose of reserves

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies ’ 182

Notes on Financia!l Statements 342

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our Report attached of even date

For Ajay ML & Co. For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 325464E o
-

b
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Ajay Agarwal mesh Kumar Jhi

(Partner) DIN:00448079 J SHiN:00441223
Memb No. 53384 - ;

Kolkata ~
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15th day of May, 2018




Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

1. Corporate Information

Mark Steels Limited (‘MSL’ or ‘the Company’) having domicile presence in the State of West Bengal,
India, has been incorporated under the Companies Act in the year 2001. The Company is primarily
engaged in the manufacture and sale of Sponge Iron & M.S.Ingots

2. Statement of Compliance and Recent Pronouncements
2.1 Statement of Compliance

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS”) notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) read with Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with effect from April 1, 5017 and therefore Ind AS issued, notified and
made effective till the financial statements are authorized have been considered for the purpose of
preparation of these financial statements.

These are the Company’s first Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements and the date of transition to Ind
AS.as required has been considered to be st April 2016.

The financial statement upto the year ended 31st March 2017, were prepared under the historical cost
convention on accrual basis in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and
Accounting Standards as prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 then applicable (Previous GAAP) to the Company. Previous period
figures in the Financial Statements have now been restated in compliance to Ind AS.

In accordance with Ind AS 101- “First Time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards” (Ind AS 101), the
Company has presented Note 36 a reconciliation of Shareholders’ equity as given earlier under Previous
GAAP and thosc considered in these accounts as per Ind AS as at 31st March 2017, and 1st April 2016
and also the Net Profit as per Previous GAAP and that arrived including Other Comprehensive Income
under Ind AS for the year ended 31st March 2017.The mandatory exceptions and optional exemptions
availed by the Company on First-time adoption have been detailed in Note 36 of the financial statement.

2.2 Recent Pronouncements

In March 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
(Amendments) Rules, 2017, notifying Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ which are
applicable w.e.f. 1st April, 2018.

The new revenue standard Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers® will replacc the
contents of Ind AS 18 ‘Revenue’ and Ind AS 11 ‘Construction Contracts’ and the corresponding
interpretations. The new Standard does not distinguish between different types of orders and performance.
It establishes uniform criteria as to when revenue is realised for a performance obligation at a point in
time or over time. Accordingly, revenue is to be recognised when the customer obtains control of the
agreed goods and services and can benefit from such. The Company is in the process of assessing the
possible impact of this new Standard on the financial statements.

3. Significant Accounting Policies

A. Basis of Preparation

The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis,
except for certain financial instruments that are measured in terms of relevant Ind AS at fair
values/amortized costs at the end of each reporting period.

Historical cost convention is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

As the operating cycle cannot be identified in normal course, the same has been assumed to have duration

of 12 months.




All Assets and Liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the operating cycle and
other criteria set out in Ind AS-1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ and Schedule III to the
Companies Act, 2013. '

The Standalone Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees and all values are rounded off to the
nearest rupee except otherwise stated. o

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date under current market conditions.

The Company categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels depending
on the ability to observe inputs employed for such measurement:

a) Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

b) Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable either directly or
indirectly for the asset or liability.

c) Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability which are not based on observable market data.

B. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are stated at cost of acquisition or deemed cost on the date of
transition less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost of an asset comprises of cost
of acquisition or construction and includes, where applicable, inward freight, duties and taxes, installation
expenses, professional fees, borrowing costs, initial estimates of the cost of dismantling, cost of replacing
parts of the property, plant and equipments and other-costs directly attributable to the bringing the asset to
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operaling in the intended manner and
purposes. Capital Spare parts which are integral part of the plant and equipment are capitalised.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the same are
capitalised and old component is derecognised. ' '
When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for
as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Assets to be disposed off are reported at the lower of the carrying value or the fair value less cost to sell.

Depreciation on PPE commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.
Depreciation on all Property, Plant and Equipments is provided as per Schedule 11 of Companies Act,
2013 under Straight Line Method over estimated useful lives for vach category of assets as under:

Asset ‘ : Useful lives (estimated by the management) (Ycars)
Factory building 30

Plants and equipments 15,25

Electrical Installation : 10 '

Electric Generator 15

Computers 3,6

Office equipment 5

Furniture and fixtures 10

Vehicles 8

_The residual value of assets has been considered as five percent of the original cost of the assets as per
Schedule 11 of the Act.

- Depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis on additions and deletions of Property, Plant and Equipments

during the year. .




- In case of impairment, if any, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets over
its remaining useful life.

- Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed, and adjusted as appropriate, at
each reporting date. '

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
property, plant and equipment recognised as at 1 April 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and use
that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

C. Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are stated at cost comprising of purchase price inclusive of duties and taxes, where
applicable, less accumulated amount of amortization and impairment losses. Such assets, are amortized
over the useful life using straight line method and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication
of the same.

The Company currently does not have any intangible asset.

D. Derecognition of Tangible and Intangible Assets

An-item of PPE is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
from its use or disposal. Gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of PPE is determined
as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

F. Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets
Tangible and Intangible assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for impairment. In case events and

circumstances indicate any impairment, recoverable amount of assets is determined. An impairment loss
is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, whenever the carrying amount of assets either belonging
to Cash Generating Unit (CGU) or otherwise exceeds recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of assets fair value less cost of disposal and its value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows from the use of the assets are discounted to their present value at appropriate
rate.

Impairment losses recognized earlier may no longer exist or may have come down. Based on such
assessment at each reporting period the impairment loss is reversed and recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. In such cases the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the lower of its recoverable
amount and the carrying amount that have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss
been recognized for the asset in prior years.

G. Financial Assets and Liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities (financial instruments) are recognized when Company becomes a

party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are

directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than

financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from

the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair

value through profit or loss are recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The financial assets and financial liabilities are classified as current if they are expected to be realised or

settled within operating cycle of the company or otherwise these are classified as non- current.

The classification of financial instruments whether to be measured at Amortized Cost, at Fair Value

Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL) or at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
e on




depends on the objective and contractual terms to which they relate. Classifications of financial
instruments are determined on initial recognition. '

(i) Cash and cash equivalents

Al highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into determinable amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and are having original maturities of
three months or less from the date of purchase, are considered as cash equivalents. Cash and cash
equivalents includes balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

(i) Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities measured at amortized cost

Financial Assets held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding are measured
at amortized cost.

The above Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities subsequent to initial recognition are measured at -
amortized cost using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. :

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts
(including all fees and points paid or received, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through
the expected life of the Financial Asset or Financial Liability to the gross carrying amount of the financial
asset or to the amortised cost of financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

(iii) Financial Asset at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets
are held within a business ‘whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Subsequent
to initial recognition, they are measured at fair value and changes therein are recognized directly in other

comprehensive income.

(iv) For the purpose of para (ii) and (iii) above, principal is the fair value of the financial asset at initial
recognition and interest consists of consideration for the time value of money and associated credit risk.

(v) Financial Assets or Liabilities at Fair value through profit or loss

Financial Instruments which do not meet the criteria of amortized cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income are classified as Fair Value through Profit or loss. These are recognised at fair
value and changes therein are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Impairment of financial assets

A financial asset is assessed for impairment at each reporting date. A financial asset is considered to be
impaired if objective evidence indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the
estimated future cash flows of that asset. :

The company measures the loss allowance for a financial assets at an amount equal to the lifetime
expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to
12-month expected credit losses.

However, for trade receivables or contract assets that result in relation to revenue from contracts with
customers, the company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit

losses.




De-recognition of financial instruments

The Company de-recognizes a financial asset or a group of financial assets when the contractual rights to
the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the assct to another party.

On de-recognition of a financial asset (except for equity instruments designated as FVTOCI), the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable
are recognized in statement of profit and loss.

On de-recognition of assets measured at FVTOCI the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment.
Financial liabilities are derecognized if the Company’s obligations specified in the contract expire or are
discharged or cancelled. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.

H. Inventories

(i) Inventories are valued at lower of the cost or estimated net realizable value. Cost of inventories is
ascertained on ‘First-in-First-out’ basis. Materials and other supplies held for use in the production of
inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are
expected to be sold at or above cost.

(ii) Cost in respect of raw materials and stores and spares includes expenses incidental to procurement of
the same.

Cost in respect of finished goods and those under progress represents prime cost, and includes appropriatc
portion of overheads and excise duty.

1. Foreign Currency Transactions

Presentation Currency:
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee, the national currency of India, which is the

functional currency of the company.

Transactions and Balances:

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rates
prevailing on the date of the transactions. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities at the year-end
are translated at the year-end exchange ratcs. Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical
cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of transaction.
Foreign exchange gain/loss to the extent considered as an adjustment to Interest Cost are considered as
part of borrowing cost. The loss or gain thereon and also on the exchange differences on settlement of the
foreign currency transactions during the year are recognized as income or expense in the profit and loss
account.

J. Equity Share Capital

An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the company after
deducting all of its liabilities. Par value of the equity shares is recorded as share capital and the amount
received in‘excess of par value is classified as Securities Premium.

Costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of
any tax effects. :

K. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a legal
or constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of
resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are not recognized
for future operating losses. The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and

uncertainties surrounding the obligation.
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Contingent liabilities is not recognized and are disclosed by way of notes to the financial statements when
there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the Company or when there is a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the same or a reliable estimate of the
amount in this respect cannot be made.

Contingent Assets are disclosed in the financial statements by way of notes to accounts when an inflow of
economic benefits is probable.

L. Employee Benefits
Short term Employee benefits are accrued in the year services are rendered by the employees.

Provident & Family Pension Fund: In accordance with the provisions of the Employee Provident Funds
and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, eligible employees of the company are entitled to receive
benefits with respect to provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in which both the company and
employee contribute monthly to Provident Fund Scheme by the Central Government/Trust at a
determined rate. The company contributes to the Employees’ Pension Scheme, 1995 for certain categories
of employees. The Company’s contribution is charged off to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Gratuity: Post Employment and Retirement benefits in the form of Gratuity are considered as defined
benefit obligations and is provided for on the basis of third party actuarial valuation, using the projected
unit credit method, as at the date of the Balance Sheet. Every Employee who has completed five years or
more of service is entitled to Gratuity on terms not less favourable than the provisions of The Payment of
Gratuity Act, 1972.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash
outflows by reference to market yields at the end of reporting period on government bonds that have
terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit
obligation. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss.
Remeasurement gains and losses arising from expcrience adjustments and changes in acturial assumptions
of the defined benefit obligation are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other
compreliensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and
in the balance sheet.

M. Revenue

Sale of Goods

Revenue is recognized at the fair value of consideration received or receivable when the significant risk,
rewards and ownership of goods have been transferred and the amount thereof can be measured reliably.
This represents the net invoice value of goods supplied to third parties after deducting trade discounts,
returns, volume rebates and outgoing sales tax and is inclusive of packing charges and excise duty there
against.

Interest, Dividend and Claims

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established. Interest has been
accounted using effective interest rate method. Insurance claims/other claims are accounted as and when
admitted / settled.

N. Borrowing Cost
Borrowing cost comprises of interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of the
funds. All borrowing costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective interest

method except to the extent attributable to qualifying Property Plant and Equipment (PPE) which are
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capitalized to the cost of the related assets. A qualifying PPE is an asset, that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale.

Q. Taxes on Income

Income tax expense representing the sum of current tax expenses and the net charge of the deferred taxes
is recognized in the income statement except 10 the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in
equity or other comprehensive income.

Current income tax is provided on the taxable income and recognized at the amount expected to be paid to
or recovered from the tax authorities, using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. Taxable Income differs from ‘profit before tax’
as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible.

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized.
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be utilized. _

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India,
which is likely to give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future income
tax liability. Accordiiigly, MAT is recognized as deferred tax asset in the balance sheet when the asset can
be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefit associated with asset will be
realized. ‘

R. Earnings Per Share : ‘

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the
company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted
earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the company
by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and
also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

S. Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and the fair value less
costs to sell.

Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented separately in the balance sheet.

The Company classifies non-current assets as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally through a sale rather than through continuing use. Actions required to complete the sale should
indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the sale will be made or that the decision to sell will
be withdrawn. Management must be committed to the sale expected within one year from the date of
classification.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale are not depreciated or
amortised. '




T. Cash dividend and non-cash distribution to equity holders .

The Company recognises a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders of the Company when the
distribution is authorised and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. Distribution is
authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in

equity.

U. Critical estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will
seldom equal the actual results. Managment also needs to excerise judgement in applying the Company’s
accounting policies. ‘

This Note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out
to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these estimates and
judgements is included in relevant notes together with information about the basis of calculation for each
affected line item in the financial statements.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:

Estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets - Notes XX

Estimation of defined benefit obligation - Note XX

Estimation of fair values of contingent liabilities - Note XX

Impairment of trade receivables - Note XX )
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
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MARK STEELS LIMITED' :
Notes to financial stataments as at and for the year ended March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2018 (Amount in Rs.)

N Face Value per As at As at As at
4. Investments No. of Shares Share March 34, March 31, April 1,
Rs. 2018 2017 2016

A Non- Current

(i) Unquoted Equity
Investments at fair value through profit or loss
" Othar Body Corporate - Fully paid-up Equity Shares

Bengal Sponge Manuf Mining(P)Ltd. 42,500 10 4,250 4,250 4,250
(1i) Quoted Mutual Funds
Birla Sun Life Equity Fund (3131 March 2018 - 4,557.207 units, 31st March 2017 and 13t April 2016 - Nil) 31,368,589 . -
DSP Black Rock Equity Fund (31st March 2018 - 118.943.086 units, 31st March 2017 and 1st April 2016 - Nif) 26.,01,285 - -
Kotak Emerging Equity Fund (31st March 2018 - £9,301.276 units, 31st March 2017 and 15t April 2016 - Nif) 27.01.848 ’ - -
HDFC Balanced Equity Oriented Fund (31st March 2018 - 28,804.299 units, 318t March 2017 and 1st April 2016 - Nil) 41,99.782 - -
Total (i+ii) 1,26,43,754 4,250 4,250
ggreg: of :
Quoted Investments and Market value thereof 1,26,39,504 - -
Unquoted Investments 4,250 4,250 4,250
As at 31st As at 318t As at 1st
5. Inventories : March, 2018 March, 2017 April, 2018
" Valued at Lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value
Raw Material 18,59,07.714 9,54,27,875 13.46,97.379
Finished Goods . 1,47,39,935 3,76.18.786 4,83,76.431
Stores & Spares 46,48,430 58,50,897 56,84,135
Total 20,52,96,079 13,88,97,558  18,87,67,945
As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
6. Current nvestments at Fair value through profit or loss March, 2018 March, 2017 April, 2016

Quoted Instruments
investments in Mutual Fund

IIFL Cash Opportunities Fund (31st March 2018 and 31st March 2017 - Nif, 1st Apri1 2016 - 2,993,520 units) - - 3,15,88,100
HOFC High Interost Fund -Short Tarm Plan (G ) (31st March 2018 - Nil, 31st March 2017 - 768.707.737 units, 18 - 2,61.43,277 .
Franklin India Low Duration Fund { G } (31st March 2018 - Nil, 313t March 2017 - 1,163,853.616, 15t April 2016 - & - 2,14,88,113 -
Franklin Short Term Income Plan (31st March 2018 - 2,055.806 units, 3151 March 2017 and 11 Aprit 2016 - Nil) 75.45,341 - -
* Kotak - Income Opportunities Fund (31st March 2018 - 388,323,662 units, 31st March 2017 and 1st Aprit 2016 - N 74,26 806 . - -
Totat . 1,49,72,147 4,66,31,390 3,15,98,100
As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
7. Trade recoivables Note No. March, 2018 March, 2017 April, 2016
. Unsecured, Considered Good : .
Trade Receivables 71 4,69.20.052 3.49.49,169  3.53,73.403
Totat 4,69,20,052 3,49,49,169 3,53,73,403
7.1 There are customers who represent more than 10% of the total balances of trade receivables as at the end of the reporting period
7.1 Trade Receivables are non- interest bearing and are generally on terms of 30 To 90 Days. The aqeing of receivables are as lollows:
Particulars As at 313t March, As at J1st As at 18t April,
2018 March, 2017 2016
Within Credit Period - . - -
1 to 90 days past due 3,35,12,058 1,46,91,992 2,11,00,841 |
91 to 180 days past due 8,87,525 72,411,089 85 58
More than 180 days past due 1,2520,472 1,30,46,088 1,41,86,982
Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on an appraisal of customer background and individual credit limils are defined in di with this and
performance of the customer. Outsianding customer raceivabtes are regularly i d. An impat "t tysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis
for ail the s. The Ci y has luated the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low, as its customers are located in several geographical

locations.

8. Cash and Cash Equivalents.{As certified by the management)

As at 31st As at J1st As at 1st
Balances with Banks March, 2018 March, 2017 April, 2016
In Current Accounts 51,54,845 3,32,777 3,00,821
Other bank balances 3,02,554 82,785 1,62,48,777
Fixed Deposits with banks . 1,24,35,316 1,32.66,843 64,38,256
Cash on Hand 4,38,100 525,979 2,66,327
Total 1,83,30.815 1,42,08,384 2.,32,54,181
As at 318t Asat 31st As at 1st
9. Loans - Current March, 2018 March, 2017 April, 2016
{Unsecured, considered good)
Security deposits . 5.49.120 5.49,120 4,40,100
Advances to suppliers and others 11,61,48.089 6.08.55.805 5.97.58,036
Other loans and advances 14,61,46,785 11,20,50,779 8,74,72,726
Total 26,28,43,994 17,34,55,704__ 14,76,70,862
. As at 31st As at Jist As at 1st
10. Current Tax Assets (Net) March, 2018 March, 2017 April, 2016
Advance Income Tax (Nel of Provision} N B
Total : - - -
As at 31st As at 318t As at 15t
11. Other Current Assets March, 2018 March, 2017 April, 2016
{Unsecured, considered good)
Balances with Statutory Authorilies
Advance income taxes ' 1.65.34.785 92.07,293 83.69.297
Excise duty, VAT, Service 1ax and GST 478,425 15.77.113 4527.914
Commerctal 1ax paid in advance 1,51,56.402 2,80,35,609 3.03,24,883
Sales tax incentive receivable from WBIDC 3.30.87.076 3.41.33.116 3.90.75,373
Prepaid Expenses 2.76.518 2,76.913 2.23.079.00
Advance 1o Employees - - -
Advance to Suppliers - - -
Others 1,38,980 2,718 2,598
Total 6,56,72,187 7.32,32,762 8,25,23,144
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lMARK STEELS LIMITED

Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2018
3. Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
a) As at March 31, 2018 . .
Gross Carrying Value / Deemed Cost Accumulated Depreciation / Amortisation Net Block
Particulars As at 1st April Additions Disposal/ As at 31st Mar | As at 1st April | Deductions/{ Charge for the | Up to 31st Mar| Asat3ist As at 31st
2017 Adjustments 2018 2017 Adjustments year ' 2018 Mar 2018 March 2017
Property, Plant and Equipment:
a) Land 1,02,61, 236 00 - - 1,02,61,236 - - - - 1,02,61,236 1,02,61,236
b) Factory Building 2,77,82,454.00 - - 2,77,82,454 13,03,483.00 - 13,03,483 26,06,966 | 2,51,75.488 264,78 971
¢) Plant & Equipment 12,66,66,862.00 45,99,040 - 13,12,65,902 1 1,08,89,359.00 - 1,09,21,543 2.18,10,802 | 10,94,55,000  11,57,77,503
d) Electrical Instalfation | 131,87,236.00 - - 1,31,87,236 25,37,921.00 - 32,12,624 57,50,545 74,36,691 1,0649,315
e) Electric Generator 43,14,978.00 - - 43,14978 7,52,403.00 - 7,52,403 15,04,806 28,10,172 35,62,575
fy Computers 1,67,579.00 61,062 - 2,28,641 28,432.00 - 31,193 59,625 1,69,016 1,39,147
qg) Office Equipment 2,21,746.00 1,48,154 - 3,69,900 23,325.00 - 1,12,038 1,35,863 2,34,037- 1,97,921
h) Furniture & Fixtures 1,54,906.00 2,400 - 1,57,306 14,358.00 - 14,910 29,768 1,27,538 1,40,048
i) Vehicles 60,83,987.00 31,02,497 - 91,86,484 12,88,295.00 - 12,40,671 25,28,766 66,57,718 47,95,892
Total 18,88,40,984 79,13,153 - 19.67,54,137 | 1,68,38,376.00 - 1,75,88,865 34427241 162326,894  17,20,02,608
b) As at March 31, 2017
Gross Carrying Value / Deemed Cost Accumulated Depreciation / Amortisation Net Block (Deemed Cost)
Particulars As at 1st April Additions Disposall As at 31st Mar | As at ist April | Deductions/| Charge forthe| Upto 31stMar} Asat 31st As at 31st
2016 Adjustments 2017 2016 Adjustments year 2017 Mar 2017 March 2016
Property, Plant and Equipment:
a) Land 1,02,61,236 - - 1,02,61,236 - - - - 1,02,61,236 1,02,61,236
b) Factory Building 2,77,82,454 - - 2,77,82,454 - - 13,03,483.00 13,03,483.00 | 2,64,78,971 277,82 454
¢) Plant & Equipment 12,59.02,371 764,491 - 12,66,66,862 - - 1.08,89,359.00 1,08,89,359.00 | 11,57,77,503 12,59,02,371
d) Electrical Installation 1,31,87,236 - - 1,31,87,236 - - 25,37,921.00 2537,921.00 | 1,0649315 1,31,87,236
e) Electric Generator 43,14978 - - 43,14,978 - - 7.52,403.00 7,52,403.00 35,62,575 43,14 978
f) Computers 1,67,579 - - 167,579 - - 28,432.00 28,432.00 1,39,147 1,67,579
g) Office Equipment 1,72,924 48,822 - 2,21,746 - - 23,825.00 23,825.00 1,97,921 1,72,924
h) Furniture & Fixtures 1,54,906 - - 1,654,906 - - 14,858.00 14,858.00 1,40,048 1,54 906
i) Vehicles 60,83,987 - - 60,83,987 - - 12,88,095.00 12,88,095.00 47,95,892 60,83,987
Total 18,80,27,671 | 8,13,313 | - 18,88,40,984 - - 1,68,38,376.00 1,68,38,376.00 17,20,02,609  18,80,27,671

The company has considered th

Accounting Standards”.
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MARK STEELS UMITED
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2018
As at 31st As at 31st As at st
12. Share Capital . March, 2018 March, 2017 April, 2016
8) Authorisad:
4,500,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 4,50,00.000 4,50,00,000  4,50,00,000
4,50,00,000 4,50,00,000 4,50,00,000
b) issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up Shares:
4,285,714 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 4,28,57,140 4,26 57,140 4,28,57 140
. 4,28,57,140 4,28,57,140 _ 4,20,57,140

428057348 @ e i

c) Details of shareholders holding more than $% shares along'with number of shares held:

As at As st As at
March 31,2018 March 31,2017 March 31,2016

Namo of Sharshoiders No. of shares % holding No. of shares % holding No. of shares % holding

Manaksia Focro Industrios Limited 29,99,604 70% 29,99,994 70% 29,890,994 %

AGR Capltal Maihets Limitod 12,85,713 0% 12,856,713 30% 12,485,713 0%
d) Reconclilation of the shares outstanding s set out below:

2017-18 2016-17
No. of shares __No. of shares

Equity Shares ’

At the beginning of the period 42,85.714 42,85714

Qutatanding at the end of the period 42,85,714 42,85,714
&) The Company is a St idiary C y of A ia Feero Industries Limited.

) No Shares has been reserved for issue under options and contracts/commitments for the sate of shares/disinvestment
g) Termsirights attached to each class of shares
Equity Shares:

Tha Company has only one class of equity shares having 3 par value of Rs.10/-. Each holder of equity shares is entitied to one vote per share. The Company dectares and
pays dividends in indian rupees. 1he gividand piupused by the Bnard of Direiors in subjoct Lo the spprovat of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual Generat Meeting.

I the event of llquidutiun of the Compuny, e holders af aquity shares will bn antiiled to recaive any ol the remaining assuis of tha compsny, after distribution af all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the: shareholders.

. As at 3tst As at Jist As st ist

13. Other equity March, 2018 March, 2017 April, 2016
A. Capital Reserve 2,50,00,000 2.50,00,000  2.50,00,000
B. Securities Premium Reserve 12,21,42,830 12,21,42,830 12.21.42.830
C. Retained Earnings 22.91,88.253 18.84,15.802 16.96,03.229
D. Other Comprehensive Income (1,66,925) 732 60,117
Total 37,61,64,158 33,55,59,464 31,68,06,176

Refer Statement of Changes in Equity for movement in balances of Reserves.

Capital Reserve represents {he amount of capital investment subsidy .The project of the Company ws approved s Mega Project under the Waest Bangal incentive
Scheme, 2000, The Company thus became efigible 10 the Mega Project status on reaching the throshold tnvestment level of Rs. 25 Crores stipulated in this regard. The
package includod 25% of the capital investments. subject to a cap of Rs.2.50 crores made as capital investment subsidy.

F ium Reserve rep \ts the amount received in excess of par value of securities. Section 52 of Companies Act, 2013 specify restriction and utilisation of
security premium,
Retained Earnings generally represent the undisiributed profitstamount of accumulated eamings of the Company.

Other Comprehensive Income {OC1) represent the balance in equity relating to remeasurement gains/(losses) on defined beneit obligations. This will not be reclassified

0




MARK STEELS LIMITED
Notes to financial stotemonts as at and for the year ondod March 31, 2018

14. Borrowings

At Amortised cost

Secured
From 8ank for Equipments
Total

18. Provisions

Provision for Employee Benefit - Gratuity (Refer Note No. 29)
Total e e

16. Deferred Tax Assets (net)

a) Deferred Tax Assets

Expenses allowable against taxable income in future years

b) Deferred Tax Liabilities

Timing difference in depreciable assets

Timing difference on fair valuation of quoted Investment
Net Deforred Tax Asset / (Llability)

Deferred tax charge / (Credit)
Deferred tax credit to P&L

Deforred tax charge to oct’

Net Do Tax If 1{E )

17. Borrowings Refer Note No.
. At Amontised cost
Secured 7.1
Rupee denominated Cash Crediv WCOL/Short Term Loans
Unsecured
From Body Corporates

C of Director.

pany. ¢ g

18. Trade Payables
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises®
Retated Party
Other
Total

As at 313t As at d1st As at 13t
March, 2018 March, 2017 April, 2016

17,83,000 - .
17,83,000 . "
As at 31st . As at J1st As at 1st
March, 2018 March, 2017 April, 2016
50,90,965 41,35929 33,14,669
50,90,965 41,35,929 33,14,669
As st J1st Current yoar As at 31st Current year As at ist
March, 2018 charge/ (Credit  March, 2017 charge/ (Credit  April, 2016
__toPaL/OCH to P8LIOCH
335,000 81231 2,53,769 77,635 176,134
3,35,000 84,231 2,53,769 71,635 1,76,134
(2.89,05.000) 21,34,769  (3,20,38,769) 2217365 (3.42.57.134)
(3,24,724) (72,826) (2,51,898) {1,34 943) {1,16,855)
(2,98,94,724) 21,43,174 (3,20,37,898) 21,60,057  {3,41,97,955)
{20.68,201) 21,33.502
(4973 26,555
!21!43,174! 21,06,947
As at J1st As at J1st As at 15t

March, 2018 March, 2017 April, 2016

1,91,09,364 25.80,261 1.96,45,131

1,70,89,118 2,2267638  5,04.47.609

3,61,98,482

2,48,57,899  7,00,82,740

15.1 Short term loan from bank is secured by first charge on curent assets, both present and fulure, and a second charge on fixed assets, both present and future, of the

As at Jist As at 31st As at 18t
March, 2018 March, 2017 April, 2016
21,68,53,808 17,25,78,817 __19,37,20,100

21,68,53,909 17,25,78,817__ 19,37,20,100

+Disclosure of payables to MSME vendors as defined under the "Micro. Small and Medium Enterprise D
tho Company regarding the statie of ragisiration of such vendors under the said Acl. as per the in

to such dors at the

There are no rdue principal payable for

year or brought forward from previous years.

19. Other Financial liabilities
Payable to Retated Party
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Employee Benefils
Advance from customers
Other Payables
Total

20. Other Current Liabilities

Other Payables *
Totat

* Other pay includes statutory i

21. Provisions

Provision for taxalion
Total

Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settied on 30 to 90 day terms.

1 Act, 2006" is based on the information available with

timation received from them on requests made by the Company.

Snest dale. Thiu are s Jdelays in payment made to

such suppliers during the year of for earfier years and accordingly there is no interest paid or outstanding interest in this regard in respect of payments made during the

As at 3ist As at 31st As at st
March, 2018 March, 2017 April, 2016
3.84,25,072 2.5570,146  2,23,31,973

2,76.025 1,30,588 1,30,588

3,87,01,097 2,57,00,734 2,24,62,561
As at J1st As at 31st As at st
March, 2018 March, 2017 April, 2016
1,69,62 447 4303942 40,68,215
1,69,62,447 43,03,842 40,68,215

ducted at Source etc.

which includes liabilities 1oward Excise Duty, Provident Fund, Tax D

As at 318t As at 318t As at 18t
March, 2018 March, 2017 April, 2016

2,45,00,000 1,13,50,000 $7,00,000

2,45,00,000 1,13,50,000 97,00,000

WMJ




MARK STEELS LIMITED
Notes to financis! statements a¢ at and for the year ended March 31, 2018

22. Revenus from Operations

Sale of products (including excise duty)
Sale of trading goods

Other Operating Revenue

Export Incentive

Services

Others

Totat

22.1 Particulars of Sale of Products

Motal Products
Others

23. Other Income
tncome from Non-current Investment :
Dividend From Subsidiary Company
Income from Current Investment :
Net Gain on Fair Valuation of Mutual Fund Units
Net Gain on Sale/Redemption of Mutual Fund Unils
interest Income
From fixed deposil with banks and others
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets (Nat)
Exchange Fluctuation
Totat

24. Cost of material consumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year
Add: Purchases during the year
Less: inventory at the end of the yoar
Cost of Raw Material Consumed

25. Changos in rios of finished goods and Stock-in -Trade
Closing Stock of Finished Goods
Less: Opening Stock of Finished Goods

(Increase)} ! Decrease

26. Employee benefits expense
Sataries, Wages and Bonus
Contribution to Provident and other funds
Gratuity
Staff Welfare Expenses
Totat

27. Finance costs
Interest Expenses
Other Borrowing Cost
Yotat

28. Other expenses
Stores & Consumables
Power & Fue!
Repairs to Machinery
Other Manufacturing Exp.
Rates & Taxes
Telephone & Telex
Postage & Courier
Travelling & Conv
Rent
Insurance
Dank Charges
Auditors’ Remuneration
- As Auditors
- For Tax Audit
- For Other Services
Miscetlaneous Exp
Security Service Charges
Freight, Forwarding & Handling Exp.
Donation
Printing & Stationery
Professional 8 Consultancy ch.
Commercial laxes for Eartier Year
Bad debts

Sale of goods includes excise duty collected from customers of Rs. 39,647,607 (31st March 0

For the year ended

March 31,2018

1,37.38.68.335

e

1,37.38.69,338

—— et

For the yoar
ended
March 31,2018

PR ALLE S g
1,37,38,60,335
. .
1,37,38,69,335
For the year
endod
_March 31,2018

14,71,636
39,81,289

1,53,47,455
1,38,686
Tzgnssoes

ended
March 31,2018
10,37.42.491
1,08.64.27,339

_(18,59,02.714)

For the year
anded
March 31,2018
1,47,39,935
3,76,18,786

—_——

!2.23.78.851!

For the year
ended
_March 31,2018
4,24,69,250

16,01,089
7,12,406
252,091
4,50,35,736

For the year
ended
March 31,2018

— e e

28,54,753

28,54,753

For the year
andod
March 31,2018
3.16,39,644
10.46,26,822
2112147
1.72,85,197
15,47,704
2,689,941
96,117
6.78,967
8.51.200
3,11,359
19,80,966

50,000
35,000
14,200
40,68,369
33,58,162
2.00,98,181
7.10,464
1,52,376
3.82,207
3,64,358
84,12,520
19,90,65,991

7: Rs. 129,190,678).

For the year ended

1,21,00,26,021

—_—
1,21,00,26,021

For the year
ended
March 31,2017

1.21.00.26.021

1,21,00,26,021

—— e

For the yoar
ended
March 31,2017

LU

12,35.883
50.09,565

79,31,081

17,81,465
1,59.58,064

ended
March 31,2017
13.46.97,379
79.42.72,462
9,54,27,875)

For the year
endod
March 31,2017
3,76.18,786
4.83,76,432

B T
!1,07,57,6‘6!

For tho year
ended
March 31,2017
2,19.56,334

12,982,780
7.35.320
321,529
2.43,05.963

For the year
ended
March 31,2017

34.67,274.7%

34,67.274.71

For the year
ended
March 31,2017
2,46,24,394
10,61,85,043
15,113,271
1.46.76,179
14,15.935
3.34.425
47.580
1.61.220
4,40,600
2,84,870
10.80.085

50,000
35,000
81,500
34,78,331
29,89.214
1,98.04,629
2.00.302
2.02.431

3.17.850
6.31.308
8,48,884
17,94,13,051




MARK STEELS LIMITED
Notes to financlal statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2018

For the year

EE——LA L

Tax effoct of adjustments to reconcile expected Income Tax expense to reported Income Tax expense
Incoma exempt

Tax payable at different rate

Effect of 1ax allowance 31,87.534
Deferred tax / MAT credit entitternent (20,68.201)
Other . 3,25898
14,4523
Income tax expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss 2.24,31,708

ended
29. Other Comprehensive Income - March 31,2018
(A) Items that will not be reclassified 1o profit or loss
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 74,973
: 74,973
For the year
ended
30. Tax expense i March 31,2018
* Current Tax for the year ’ 2.45,00,000
Less: MAT Credit Entitlement -
2,45,00,000
Current tax 2,45,00,000
Deferred tax L (20,68,201)
2,24,21,799
Income tax for eanier years 2,70,332

For the year
ended
March 31,2017
26,555
26,555

For the year
ended
March 31,2017

1.13,50,000

1,13.50,000
1,13,50,000
21,33,502)
92,16.498

4,39,959

— e

30.1 Re Hiation of esti d tax exp at Indian statutory | tax rate to i tax reported in statement of comprehensive income
For the yoar For the year
. . ended ended
March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Income before Income taxes R 6,34,74,482 2,84.69.130
Indian Statutory Income Tax Rate 33.063% 33.063%
Estimated income tax expense 2,09,86,568 94,12,748

(7.53,540)
27,82,487
{21.33.502)

{91,695)
{1,96,250)
92,16,498

Jr
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Notss to financiat statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2018

31

Employee benefit obligations / expenses

(1) Post Employment Defined Contribution Plan

The Company contributes to the Provident Fund (PF) maintained by the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. Under the PF scheme
contributions are made by both the Company and its eligible employees to the Fund, based on the current salaries. An amount of Rs.
1,601,089 (31 March 2017 : Rs 1,292,780) has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss towards Company’s contribution to the
aforesaid PF scheme. Apart from making monthly contribution to the scheme, the Company has no other obligation.

(1) Post Employment Defined Benefit Plan-Gratulty (Unfunded)

Gratuity is paid to employees under the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 through unfunded scheme. The present value of obligation is
determined based on actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method. which recognises each period of service as giving rise.to
additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measure each unit separately to build up the final 'obligation.

The following Table sets forth the particulars in respect of the aforesaid Gratuity fund of the Company.

For the year For the year
ended ended
Balance sheot amount: March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Present value of defined benefit obligation at beginning of period 41,35,929 33,14,669
Cument Service cost 5,38,596 4,75.781
Interest costincome 3,02,750 2,598,539
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 49,77,275 40,49,989
R {gains) :
- Change in Demographic assumptions - N
- Change in Financial assumptions {1,96,055) 2,00,035
- Experfence Variance (i.e Actual Experience vs assumptions) 4,38,685 (1,14,095)
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income 2,42,630 85,940
Benefits paid (1.28,940) -
Present value of defined benefit obligation at end of pertod ) 50,90,965 41,35,929
As at As at
Principal Actuaria) Assumption Used: ° . March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Discount Rates ’ 7.32% 7.70%
Expected Satary increase rates . 5.00% 5.00%
Attrition rate ’ ' 2.00% 2.00%
Mortality IALM(06-08) Ultimati IALM(06-08) Ultimate
Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation
Weighted average duration (based on discounted cashflow) is 11 Years
The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted gratuity benefit is as follows:
1 Year 2%0 5 Year 610 10 Year > 10 Year Total

As at 31 March 2018
Defined benefit obligation 4,56,010 12,81,551 23,652,621 90,03,541 1.30.93,723
As at 31 March 2017
Definsd benefit obtigation 4,50,521 7,58,087 15,72,779 74,34,369 1.02,15.756
As at 1 April 2016
Defined benefit obligation 2,78,900 5,565,204 13.22,354 70,27.144 91,83,602
Sensitivity Analysis

The following tabte present a sensitivity analysis to one of the relevant actuarial assumption, holding other assumptions constant, showing how the defined
benefit obligation would have been atfected by changes in the relevant actuarial assumptions that were reasonably possible at the reporting date.

As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
Decrease Increase Decrease incroase
Discount Rate (4+1%) . 56,33,116 46,26,386 45,79.023 37.58,198
Salary Growth Rate (-/+1%) 46,00.834 56,55.196 37,54,104 45.76,081
Attrition Rate (-/+50%) 49,61.265 52.06.606 40.36.406 42,24 371
Mortality Rate (++10%) : 50,68,460 51,12,997 41,18,924 41,52,547

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In praclice, this is unlikety to occur, and
changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benelit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions
the same method (present vatue of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has bean
applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance sheet. The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the
sensitivity analysis did not.change compared 1o the prior period.

Risk Exposure:
Valuations are performed on certain basic set of pre-determined assumptions and other reguiatory framework which may vary overtime. Thus, the Company is
exposed 1o various risks in providing the above gratuity benefit, the most significant of which are as follows:

Interest Rate risk:
The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in interest rates. A fall In interest rates will resull in an increase in the ultimate cost of providing the above
benefit ang will thus result in an increase in the value of the liability (as shown in financial statements).

tiguidity Risk:
This is the risk that the company is not able 1o meet the short term gratuity pay-outs. This may arise due to non availability of enough cash/cash equivalents to
meet the liabitities.

Salary Escalation Risk:

The present value of the defined benefit planis calculated with the assumplion of salary increase rate of plan participants in future. Deviation in the rate of
increase of satary in future for pian participants from the'rate of increase in salary used to determine the present value of oblgation will have a bearing on the
plan’s liabity.

Demographlc Risk:
The Company has used certain mortality and atirition assumplions in vatuation of the liability. The Company is exposed to the risk of actual experience tuming
out to be worse compared to the assumption.

Regulatory Risk:

Gratuity benefit is paid in accordance with the requirements of the Payment of Graluily Act . 1972(as amended from lime to time). There is a risk of change in

regulations requiring higher gratuity payouts (e.g. Increase in the maximum limit on gratuity of Rs. 10,00,000). An upward revision of maximum gratuity Ii‘r_n“it‘_

wifl result in gratuity ptan cz‘gﬁgauoa,, . —
e T

1




MARK STEELS LIMITED
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2018

32 Earnings / {loss) per equity share

For the year For the year
ended ended
March 31,2018 March 31,2017
(f) Basic
a. Profit after tax 4,07,72,351 1,88,12,673
b. (i) Number of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 42,85714 4285714
(ii) Number of Equity Shares at the end of the year 4285714 42,85,714
(ili) Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year 42.85,714 4285714
(iv) Face Value of each Equity Share (Rs.) 10 10
¢. Basic Earning per Share [a / (b(iii)} (Rs.) ) 9.51 4.39
{Il) Diluted
a. Dilutive potentia! Equity Shares .
b. Weighted Average number of Equity Shares for computing Dilutive eaming per Share 42,85,714 42,85,714
¢. Diluted Eaming / (Loss) per Share [same as (1)(c) above] (Rs.) 9.51 4.39

33 Contiingent liabilities and Commitments

‘Asat31st  As at 31stMarch, As at 1st April,

March, 2018 2017 2016
A. Contingent labilitles . Rs.in Lac Rs.in Lac Rs.in Lac
(a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts : - . -
(b) Other money for which the Company is contingently liable
(i) Entry tax demand under appeal / contest 201.12 124.60 66.84
(if) Central excise demand under appeal 42.58 46.61 37.95
(iii) Income tax under rectification . 10.61 10.61 10.61
(iv) Income tax demand for TDS under rectification 0.42 0.42 0.42
(c) Guarantees
(i) Counter guarantee given in favour of Company's Bankers for Bank Guarantee issued 187.99 136.52 136.52
B. Commitments
(a) Capital Commitments *

- Estimated amount of Contracts remaining 1o be exécuted on Capital Account
and not provided for [Net of advance of Rs. 39318, (31 March 2017 : Rs. 38318 )
tacs, 1 April 2016 : Rs. 39318 lacs)) ° . .

34 Operating leases

The Company has lease agreement for few premises which are in the nature of operating lease. The tenure of lease are less than 1 year and are cancellable
lease. There is no obligation for renewal of these lease agreements and are renewable by mutual consent.

As at31st  As at 31st march,
) March, 2018 2017
Lease payments recognised in the statement of Profil and Loss during the year . 8,51,200 4,40,600

35 Segment information

The board of directors of the Company has been identified as Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) as defined by ind AS 108, Operating Segments. The
COOM evaluates the Company's performance and aflocates resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators.

The Company has only one business segment, viz manufacture and sale of steel, hence segment information have not been presented separately.
Revenue of Rs. 158042262 (March 31, 2017 Rs, 203727022) is derived from single external customer.

The Company deals with various customers, and there was 1 signle customer to whom sales of 10% or more of the Company's Revenue were mad




» . >

[MARK STEELS UMITED
Notes to financlal statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2018

36 First'time adoption of Ind AS

These are the Company's first standalone financial statements prepared in accordance with ind AS.

The accounting policies set out in Note 1 and 2 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018, the comparative
information presented in these financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet at 1 Aprii 2016
(the Company’s date of transition). In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial
statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other
relevant provisions of the Act (previous GAAP or Indian GAAP). An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company’s
financial position, financial performance and cash flows is set out in the following tables and notes.

A. Exemption and exceptions avalled:
Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from previous GAAP to ind AS.

A.1ind AS Optional exemptions

A.1.1 Deemed cost

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for ali of its property, plant and equipment as recognised in the financial
statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS. measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition after making
necessary adjustments for de-commissioning liabilities if any. This exemption can also be used for intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 intangible Assets.

Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying value.

A.2 Ind AS Mandatory exceptions

A.2.1 Estimates

An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with
previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error.

Ind AS estimates as at 1 April 2016 are'consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP.

A2.2.2 De-recognition of financial assets and labilities

Ind AS 101 requires a first-time adopter to apply the de-recognition provisions of ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on o after the date of
transition to Ind AS..-However, Ind AS 101 allows a first-time adopter to apply the de-recognition requirements in Ind AS 109 retrospectively from a date of the
entity’s choosing, provided that the information needed to apply Ind AS 109 to financial assets and financial liabilities derecognised as a result of past
transactions was obtained at the time of initially accounting for those transactions.

The Company has elected to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively from the date of transition 1o Ind AS.

First-Time Adoption of Ind AS reconciliation

Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Balance Sheet as on 1st April 2016 and 31st March 2017

Pravious GAAP Effect of Ind AS Balance Previous GAAP Effectof  Ind AS Balance
Particulars Note No. Balance Sheet as  transition to Ind Sheet as at Balance Sheet as transitionto  Sheet as at
at 1st April 2016 AS 1st April 2016 at 31st March 2017 Ind AS  31st March 2017
ASSETS
Non current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 18,80,27.671 18,80.27.671 17,20,02,608 - 17.20,02,608
(b) Other Intangible assets - -
(c¢) Financial Assets -
(i) Investments 1 4;25.000 (4.20.750) 4,250 4,25,000 (4,20,750) 4,250
(i) Loans - .
(d) Deferred Tax Assets (net) - -
18,84,52,671 (4,20,750) 18,80,31,921 17,24,27,608  {4,20,750) 17,20,06,858
Current assets
(a) Inventories 18,87.67,945 18.87,67,945 13.88.97.558 - 13.88,97,558
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investment 2 3,07,98,855 7.89.245 3.15.98,100 4,53,95437 1235953 4,66,31,390
(i) Trade receivables : 3,53,73,403 3.53,73,403 3.49,49,169 - 3,49,49,169
(i) Cash and Cash equivalents 2,32,54,182 2.32,54,182 1.42,08,384 - 1,42,08,384
(iv) Loans 14,76,70,862 14,76,70,862 17,34,55,704 - 17,34,55,704
{v) Other Financial Assets - - - - -
(c) Other current assets 8.25,23,144 8.25,23.144 7.32.32,762 - 7.32.32.762
{(d) Current Tax Assets - - - - -
50,83,88,392 7,99,245 50,91,87,636 48,01,39,014  12,35,953  48,13,74,967

Total Assots 69,68,41,063 3,78,495 69,72,18,557 65,25,66,622 8,15,203  65,33,81,825
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Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2018

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
" Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 4,28,57,140 4,28,57,140 4,28,57,140 4,28,57,140
4. (b) Other Equity 31,65.44,636 2.,61,540 31,68,06.176 33,49,96,160 2,51,898  33,52,48,058
' Total Equity 35,94,01,776 2,61,540 35,96,63,316 37,78,53,300 2,51,898 37,81,05,198
Liablilities
Non-current liabilities -
(a) Provisions . 33,14,669 33,14,669 41,35,929 41,35,929
(b) Deferred tax liabilities {(Net) 3 3.40,81,000 1,16,855 3,41,97,955 3.17.86,000 5,63,305 3,23,49,305
3,73,95,669 1,16,958 3,75,12,624 3,59,21,929 5,63,305 3,64,85,234
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 7.00.92,740 7.00,92,740 2.48.57.899 - 2.48,57.899
(ii) Trade Payables 19.37,20.100 19.37,20,100 17.25,78,817 - 17,25,78.817
(iii) Other financiat liabilities 2,24,62,562 2,24,62,562 2,57,00,734 - 2,567,00,734
(b) Other current liabilities . . 40,68,215 40.68,215 43.03,942 - 43,03,942
(c) Provisions 97,00.000 97.00.000 1,13.50.000 - 1,13,50,000
30,00,43,617 . 30,00,43,617 23,87,81,392 - 23,87,91,392
Total Liabilitles 33,74,39,286 1,186,955 33,75,56,241 27,47,13,321 5,63,305  27,52,76,626
Total Equity and Liabilities © 69,68,41,062 3,78,495 69,72,19,557 65,25,66,621 8,15,203 65,33,81,824

-

Non- current investments

2 Current investments

3 Deferred Tax Assets
funds carried at fair value through Profit & Loss under Ind AS.

Reconciliation of Total Equity as given above:

Explanatory Notes to Balance Sheet Reconciliation as at April 1, 2016 and at March 31, 2017
The fair valuation of unquoted equily investment carried at fair value through Profit & Loss under ind AS.
The fair valuation of quoted investment in mutual funds carried at fair value through Profit & Loss under Ind

Corresponding Deferred tax recognised on fair valuation of unquoted equity investment and quoted mutual

As at 31st As at 31st March
Particulars March 2017 2016

Totat Other Equily under previous GAAP 37.78.53.300 35.94.01.776
Adjustments:
Effect on Fair Valuation of unquoted investments in equity instruments (4,20,750) (4.20,750)
Effect on Fair Valuation of quoted invéstments in mutual funds 12.35,953 7.99.245
Effect of Deferred Taxes on above (5,63,305) (1,16.955)
Totat Other Equity as per Ind AS 37,81,05,198 35,96,63,316

Previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform with Ind AS presentation requirement for the purpose of these notes.

0y
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Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2018

Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2017

. Previous GAAP Ind AS Statement
Particulars " Note No. Statement of PL for Effect of of PL for the year
the year ended transition to Ind  ended 31st March
31st March 2017 AS 2017
I. Income . A 1,08,08,35,343 12,91,90,678.  1,21,00,26,021
Revenue from Operations B 1,55.21,357 4,36,707 1,59,58,064
Other Income 1,09,63,56,700 12,96,27,385  1,22,59,84,085
Total 3
Il Expenses
Cost of material consumed A 83,35.41,966 12.91,90678 96,27,32,644
Changes in inventories of finished
goods and Stock-in -Trade 1,07,57,646
Employee benefits expense Cc 2,43,91,903 (85,940) 2,43,05,963
Finance costs . 34,67.275 34,67.275
Depreciation and amortization expense 1,68.38,376 1,68.38,376
Other expenses . 17,94,13,052 - 17.94,13,052
Total Expenses 1,06,84,10,218 12,91,04,738 1,18,67,57,310
M. Profit before tax 2,79,46,482 5,22,647 3,92,26,775
V. Tax expenses .
Current tax 1.13.50.000 - 1.13.50.000
Tax adjustment for earlier years 4,39,959 )
Deferred tax ’ D (22.95,000) 1,61,498 (21,33.502)
Total tax expenses 94,94,959 1.61,498 92,16,498
V. Profit for the year 1,84,51,523 3,61,149 3,00,10,277
Vi. Other Comprehensive |
Items that will not be reclassified to profit )
A (i) orloss Cc - (85.940) (85.940)
Income tax relating to items that will not
{i!) be reclassified to profit or loss o] - 26,555 26,555
Items that will be reclassified to profit or
B (i) loss . . R
Income tax relating to items that will be
(i) reclassified o profit or loss - hd d
Total Other Comprehensive Income - (59,385) (59,385)
vii. Total Comprehensive income for the
vear (V + Vi) 1,84,51,523 3,01,764 1,87,53,287

Explanatory Notes to Statement of Profit and Loss Reconciliation for the year 2016-17
A Excise duty on sales was earlier netted off with Sales, has now-been presented separately.
2] Gain on fair valuation of quoted investment in mutual funds carried at fair value through Profit & Loss under

Gain or Loss on Acturial assumption under Ind AS 19 "Employee Benefits” is separately shown under Other
gomprehensive Income (OCi), whereas under previous GAAP it was net off with Employee Benefit

Corresponding deferred tax on

- Gain / Loss on Acturial assumption under Ind AS 19 "Employee Benefits” shown under QOther
o Comprehensive Income (OCI)

- Gain or Loss on fair valuation of quoted equily Investment carried at fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income under ind AS.

Reconclilation of Total Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31st March 2017
Amount in Rs,

Particulars For the year ended
31st March 2017
Net Profit (+)loss (-) under previous GAAP 1.84,51,523
Adjustment for amount recognised in other comprehensive income (59.385)
Effect on Fair Valuation of quoted investments in mutual funds 436,707
Effect of Deferred Taxes on above (1.34.943)
Net Profit (+)/loss (-} for the period under Ind-AS 1,86,93,902
Other Comprehensive Income (net of taxes)
Actuarial gain/(Loss) on Employee defined benefit {net of taxes) 59,385
Total Comprehensive Income under Ind-AS 1,87,53,287
T
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[MARK STEELS LIMITED
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2018

37 Financial instruments disclosure

A) CATEGORIES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

subsidiary and joint venture

. As at 31st March, As at 31st As at 1st April,

Particulars . Ref Note No. 2018 March, 2017 2016

Financial Assets

Measured at Amortised Cost

Trade receivables 7 4,69,20,052 3,49,49,169 3,53,73,403
- Cash and Cash Eguivalents 8 1,83,30.815 1.42,08,384 2,32,54,181

Current Loans 9 26,28,43,994 17.34,55,704 14,76,70,862

Total financial assets measured at amortised cost 32,80,94,861 22,26,13,287 20,62,98,446

Maasured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss )

Current Investments : 6 1,49.72,147 4,66,31,390 3,15,88,100

Non Current Investments 4 1,26,43,754 4,250 4,250

Total Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through

Profit or Loss 2,76,15,901 4,66,35,640 3,16,02,350

Measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive

income

Current Investments’ - - -

Non Current Investments - - -

Total Financlal Assets measured at Fair Value through

.Other Comprehensive income ° * -

Financial Liabilities

Measured at Amortised Cost

Non Current borrowings 14 17,83,000 - -

Current borrowings 17 3.61.98.482 2,48,57,899 7,00,92,740

Trade Payables 18 21,68,53,909 17.25,78.817 19,37,20,100

Other financial liabilities 19 3,87,01,097 2,57,00,734 2,24,62,561
. Total financlal liabilities measured at amortised cost 29,35,36,488 22,31,37,450 28,62,75,401

Measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss - - -

Total financial liabilities measured at Fair Value

through Profit or Loss - ' '

(B) Fair Values

Class wise fair value of the Company's financial instruments:

] ‘As at 31st March, As at 31st As at 1st April,
Particulars 2018 March, 2017 2016
Investments (unquoted) in mutuat funds 2,76,11,651 4,66,31,390 3,15,98,100
Non Current Investments, other than investment in

4,250 4,250 4,250

(C) Fair value higrarchy

been defined below:

or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices)

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liahility, either directly (i.e.. as prices)

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company's financial assets and liabilities. The different levels have

- Leve! 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

B. Financial liabilities:

Fair value measurement using
Significant Significant
Quoted prices in  [observable observable
active markets inputs inputs
Particulars . ) Date of valuation |(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement
hierarchy for assets as at 31st March 2018:
A. Financial assets:
Assets measured at fair value:
investments (unquoted) in mutual funds 31st March 2018 2,76.11,651 - -
Non Current Investments, other than investment in S
subsidiary and joint venture 31st March 2018 - - 4,250

S
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Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2018

Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement !
hierarchy for assets as at 31st March 2017:

A. Financial assets:

Assets measured at fair value:

‘Investments (unquoted) in mutual funds 31st March 2017 4,66,31,390 . -
Non Current Investments, other than investment in
subsidiary and joint venture 31st March 2017 - - 4,250

B. Financlal liabilities: - - -

Quantitative disclosures _of fair value measurement
hierarchy for assets as at 01st April 2016:
A. Financial assets:

- Assets measured at fair value:

’ investments (unquoted) in mutual funds 01st April 2016 3,15,98,100 - -
Non Current Investments, other than investmentin
subsidiary and joint venture 01st April 2016 - - 4,250

B. Financial llabilities: - - .

Fair Value Technique
The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between participants at the measurement date. The following methods and assumptions were used to

(a) The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, current financial liabilities and borrowings approximate
their carrying amount largely due to the short-term nature of these instruments. The board considers that the carrying amounts of ﬁnancial,
assets and financial liabilities recognised at cost/amortised costs in the financial statements approximates their fair values.

(b) Investments in liquid and short- term mutual funds are measured using quoted market prices at the reporting date multiplied by the
(c) Fair Value for valuation of unquoted equity instruments is arrived based on management estimate.

(d) During the year ended 31st March 2018 and 31st March 2017, there were no transfer between different levels of fair vaiue measurement.
38 Financial Risk Management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings in domestic currency, capital creditors and trade and other payables. Thej
main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company's principal financial assets include loans,
trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents, investments at cost/fair value and deposits, that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’'s senior management oversees the management of|
these risks. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

A Market risk
Market risk means that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. The
goal of market risk management is optimization of profit and controlling the exposure to market risk within acceptable limits. Market risk
comprises two types of risk: ‘Foreign currency risk’, Interest rate risk’, and 'Price risk on traded goods”.

(a) Foreign currency risk
The company undertakes transactions denominated primarily in USD and consequently exposed to exchange rate fluctuations. Exchange!
Rate exposures are managed within approved policy parameters.

The Company has exposure to the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of the changes
in foreign exchange rates. The exposure to currency risk as of 31 March 2018, 31 March 2017 and 1 April 2016 are as follows:

Particul As at 31st March, As at 31st As at 1st April,
articulars 2018 March, 2017 2016

uUso usp usoD !
Financial Assets: ' - - - '
Financial Liabilities:
Trade payables 742496 235527 564552

Net Forex exposure -742496 -235527 -564552

Foreign currency sensitivity
The company is principally exposed to foreign currency risks against USD. Sensitivity of profit or loss arises mainly from USD denominated
receivables and payables:

As per management assessment of reasonable possible changes in the exchange rate of +/- 5% between USD-INR currency pair, sensitivity
of profit or loss only on outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items at the period end is presented below:
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the year ended March 31, 2018

Changes in USD  [Foreign currency |Effect on profit/

Particulars . rate Payable (net)(INR) |(loss) before tax
%

As at 31st March 2018
Weakening of INR 5% 16034833 -763563
Strengthening of INR -5% 14507706 763563
As at 31st March 2017
Weakening of INR 5% 50709655 -2414745
Strengthening of INR -5% 45880164 2414745

. variable interest rate. :

(b) Interest rate risk
The Company manages the exposure to interest rate risk by adjusting of borrowing structure ratio between borrowings at fixed interest rates
and variable interest rate. The company monitors interest rate risks regularly in order to avoid exposure to interest rate risk on borrowings at

The exposure of the Company's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

(i) interest rate risk exposure
The carrying amount of interest-bearing financial instruments as of 31 March 2017, 31 March 2016 and 1 April 2015 are as follows:

As at 31st March, As at 31st As at 1st April,

Particulars 2018 March, 2017 2016

Variable rate financial liabilities - - -
Variable rate financial assets - - -

.interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.

{ii) Sensitivity analysis on the fair value of financial Instruments with fixed interest rate
The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore a change in

{iil) Sensitivity analysis on the cash flows of financial instruments with variable interest rate
As of 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017, provided that other factors remain the same and the interest rate of borrowings with floating rates
increases or decreases by 0.5%, the changes in interest expense for the years ended 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017 were as follows:

Impact on profit before tax

Particulars Year ended 31st | Year ended 31st

March, 2018 March, 2017

" [Interest rates - increase by 50 basis points - -

Interest rates - decrease by 50 basis points - -

_the Company obtain order for sales from buyers prior to purchase of goods with immediate despatch to buyer.

B Credit risks

Price Risk on Traded Goods
The company is impacted by the price volatility of goods in which the Company trades. To minimize the risk related to price of traded goods.

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual|
obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers and others. In addition, credit risk arises from financial
The Company implements a credit risk management policy under which the Company only transacts business with counterparties that have
a certain level of credit worthiness based on internal assessment of the parties, financial condition, historical experience, and other factors.
The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The Company has established
a credit policy under which each new customer is analyzed individually for creditworthiness.

The Company establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of incurred losses in respect of trade and other
receivables. The main components of this allowance are a specific loss component that relates to individually significant exposures, and 2

collective foss component that are expected to occur. The collective loss allowance is determined based on historical data of payment
statistics for similar financial assets. Debt securities are analyzed individually, and an expected loss shall be directly deducted from debt

(i) Credit risk exposure

The aging of trade accounts and notes receivable as of 31 March 2018, 31 March 2017 and 1 April 2016 are as follows:

Particulars As at 31st March, As at 31st As at 1st April,
. 2018 March, 2017 2016

Within Credit Period - - -

1 to 90 days past due 3,35,12,058 1,46,91,992 2,11,00,841

91 to 180 days past due 8,87,525 72,111,089 85,580

More than 180 days past due 1,25,20,472 1,30,46.088 1,41,86,982

No sﬁgniﬁcant changes in estimation techniques or assumplions were made during the reporting period.

A
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C-Liquidity Risk
The Company's objective is 1o at all times maintain optimum level of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirement at all times. The| J
need of the funds of the company are being met by internal accrual and borrowings. The short and medium term requirements are met

through the commiitted lines of credit.

The table prbvides undiscounted cash flow towards non-derivative financia liability and net settied derivative financial liabilities into relevantl
maturities based on the remaining period at balance sheet date to contractual maturity date.

Particulars 0 - 180 days 181 - 365 days Payable in more Total
’ than 1 year
As at 31st March 2018
‘Non Current borrowings - - 17,83.000 17.83,000
Current borrowings 1,91.09,364 1,70,89,118 - 3.61,98.482
Trade Payables 21,68,53,909 - - 21,68,53,909
Other financial liabilities 3.87.01,097 - - 3,87,01,097
: ' 27,46,64,370 1,70,89,118 17,83,000 29,35,36,488
As at 31st March 2017
Non Current borrowings - - - -
Current borrowings ) 25,90,261 2,22,67,638 - 2,48,57,899
Trade Payables o ©17,25,78,817 - - 17,25,78,817
Other financial liabilities ) 2.57,00,734 - - 2,57,00,734
. 20,08,69,812 2,22,67,638 - 22,31,37,450
As at 1st April 2016
Non Current borrowings - - - -
Curtrent borrowings 1.96.45,131 . 5.04,47809 - 7,00,92,740
Trade Payables  ~ 19,37,20,100 - . - 19,37,20,100
Other financial liabilities 2,24,62,561 - - 2,24,62,561
i 23,58,27,792 5,04,47,609 - 28,62,75,401

39 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
A. Risk management
The fundamental goal of capital management are to: - safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to
provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and - maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.
The Board of Directors has the primary responsibility to maintain a strong capital base and reduce the cost of capital through prudent
management of deployed funds and leveraging opportunities in domestic and international financial markets so as to maintain investor,
creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development of the business.
For the purpose of company's capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves. The company manages its
capital structure in light of changes in the economic and regulatory environment and the requirements of the financial covenants.
The Company manages its capital on the basis of net debt to equity ratio which is net debt divided by total equity. Net debt are long-term andr
short-term debts as reduced by.cash and cash equivalents. The Company is not subject to any externaily imposed capital requirements.
The following table summerises the capital of the Company:

Particulars As at 31st March, As at 31st As at 1st April,
2018 March, 2017 2016

Total borrowings - 3,79.81,482 2,48,57,899 7.00,92,740

Less: Cash and cash equivalents (1,83,30,815) (1,42,08,384) (2,32,54,181)

Net Debt 1,96,50,667 1,06,49,515 4,68,38,559

Equity 41,90,21,298 37,84,16,604 35,96,63,316 !
Total Capital (Equity + Net Debt) 43,86,71,965 38,90,66,119 40,65,01,875 :
Net Debt to Equity ratio 5% 3% 13%
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40  Related Party Disclosure persuant to Ind AS 24
{a) Related Parties

Name of the Related Parties

{i) Where Control Exist
relding Company
Utimate Holdirg Comnany

(1) Olisers
rprise havng signficant infivence

Fa.oa Subsigrary

Manaksia Ferro industnes Ltd
Manaksia Ltd

AGR Capital Markets Lid.

Manaksia Overseas Ltd

MINL Lid.
Dynatech Indusiries Ghana Ltd.
Jebba Paper Mills Lid.

umesh Kumar Jhunjhunwala
Ashish Jhunjhunwala

sey Managena Fersonnet

Rohit Jhunjhunwala

Ayush Jhunjhunwala
Nitesh Jhunjhunwata
Sajjan Jhunjhunwala

fTe plves of ney Managenal Personnes

nEving significant infiuence 1s also a
memer Murarilal Co.

Anuradha Trexim Pvi. Lid

() Details of Transactions with Related Partics

Nalure of Transactions Name of related parties 31 March 2018

Remuneranon Umesh Kumai jhunhunwala 60,00.000
Ashish Jhunjhunwala 42,00.000
Rohit Jhunjhunwala 30.00.000
Ayush Jhunjhunwata -
Nitash Jhunjhunwala 15.00.000
Sajjan Jnunjhunwala 15.00.000

31 March 2017

12.00.000
6.00.000
7.20.000
4.80.000

ic) Getails of balances with Retatzd Parties

Key Managerial Personnel

Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel

As at 31st  As at 31st  As at 1st April, As at 31st

As at 31st As at 1st April,

March, 2018 March, 2017 2016 March, 2018 March, 2017 2016
Foce vane NIL NIL NIL NIL NiL NIL
»ayasts ‘NIL NIL NiL NiL NIt NiL

t¢) Details of compeasation paid to KMP
Umesh Kumar Jhunjhunwala

Ashish Jhunjhunwata

ended
March 31,2017

ended
March 31,2018

ended ended
March 31,2018 March 31,2017

60.0C 000 12.00.000

NIL NiL

cong-Term Emoloyee Benetis . NIL NIL
rindren genefns ’ NIL NiIL
Ln.p Oyee Shaie Baset rajerls HNIL NIL
Totai Cumpensation 60,00,000 12,00,000

42,00 000 6.00.000
MNIL NIL
NIL NIL
NiL Nit.
ML NIL
42,00,000 6,00,000

41 fagse hnanta staiementy have Leen aporoved by the Board of Directors of the Company on 1510 May 2018 tor issue o the shareholders for inew aJoaton.

42 Previous year figures, .
Ine LieaGus yeur hgures Jre teciassifiea where considered necessary 10 conform 1o this year's classification

As per our Report altached ol even date
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